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From
: Planning and Coordination <pnc@bis.gov.in>
Subject
: Re: Celebration of Rashtriya Ekta Diwas (National

Unity Day) -regarding
To
: ADMINISTRATION Admn <administration@bis.gov.in>
Cc
: Kumar Shantanu <ddga@bis.gov.in>

Email ADMINISTRATION Admn

Re: Celebration of Rashtriya Ekta Diwas (National Unity Day) -regarding

Thu, Oct 27, 2022 10:37 AM

4 attachments

MOST URGENT

Respected Sir,

In continuation to the trailing mail and orders from DoCA, a note on Rashtriya Ekta Diwas
to be celebrated on 31st Oct 2022 is received from the O/o MoS wherein it is desired to
share the plan of actions on the points mentioned in the Note. MoS has also desired to
attend the said meeting. 

You are therefore requested to share the plan of actions by Today (27.10.2022) 12:00 Noon.

This may be accorded top priority.

सादर
Rahul Vishwakarma
Scientist C 
योजना एवं समन्वय विभाग  (P & C)
भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो  (BIS).
मानक भवन , 9 ब. शा. ज़. मार्ग 
नई दिल्ली  - 110002
दू रभाष  :  011-23236953
ई - मेल : pnc@bis.gov.in
हम ईमेल के  द्वारा पत्राचार को बढ़ावा देते हैं

From: "Planning and Coordination" <pnc@bis.gov.in>
To: "ADMINISTRATION Admn" <administration@bis.gov.in>
Cc: "Kumar Shantanu" <ddga@bis.gov.in>
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Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 2:08:56 PM
Subject: Fwd: Celebration of Rashtriya Ekta Diwas (National Unity Day) -regarding

Respected Sir,

With reference to the trailing mail and as advised by the Union Home Minister a pledge
taking ceremony may also be organized  dated on 31st October, 2022. The text of the
''Rashtriya Ekta Diwas Pledge" is attached herewith for your ready reference. 
 
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

From: "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>
To: "DDG K PRT" <ddgprt@bis.gov.in>, "Planning and Coordination" <pnc@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 1:09:31 PM
Subject: Fwd: Celebration of Rashtriya Ekta Diwas (National Unity Day) -regarding

From: "US(P&C)" <uspc-ca@gov.in>
To: "adlmrrsl ca" <adlmrrsl.ca@gmail.com>, "Ashutosh Agarwal" <ahd-rrsl@nic.in>, "bsl
konar" <bsl_konar@rediffmail.com>, "ddrrsl frd" <ddrrsl.frd@gmail.com>,
ddrrsl@gmail.com, "BIS DG Secretariat" <dg@bis.gov.in>, "Director General (NTH)"
<dgnth-wb@nic.in>, "Rajeshwar Kumar" <dir-iilmr-jhr@nic.in>, mdnccf@nccf-india.com,
"Registrar NCDRC" <ncdrc@nic.in>, "Dr Rakesh Joshi, Deputy Director"
<rakesh.joshi74@gov.in>, "rrsl guwahati" <rrsl.guwahati@gmail.com>, "rrsl ahd"
<rrsl_ahd@yahoo.co.in>, rrslbhubaneswar@gmail.com, rrslvar@gmail.com
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:37:07 PM
Subject: Celebration of Rashtriya Ekta Diwas (National Unity Day) -regarding

Sir/Madam,
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Please find enclosed a D. O letter dated 17th October, 2022 received from office of Home
Secretary. As advised by the Union Home Minister a pledge taking ceremony may also be
organized  dated on 31st October, 2022 at your end. The text of the ''Rashtriya Ekta Diwas
Pledge" is attached herewith. 

With Regards,
Under Secretary(P&C)
Department of Consumer Affairs
Tel. 23382525.

-- 
egkfuns'kd lfpoky; @ Director General Secretariat
Hkkjrh; ekud C;wjks @ Bureau of Indian Standards,
ekud Hkou] 9] cgknqj'kkg tQj ekxZ @ Manak Bhawan, 9, B.S. Zafar Marg,
ubZ fnYyh 110002 @ New Delhi 110 002
nwjHkk"k @ Phone : 011 23237991/23236980

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
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From
: Planning and Coordination <pnc@bis.gov.in>
Subject
: Fwd: Celebration of Rashtriya Ekta Diwas (National

Unity Day) -regarding
To
: ADMINISTRATION Admn

<administration@bis.gov.in>
Cc
: Kumar Shantanu <ddga@bis.gov.in>
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318 KB 

Rashtriya Ekta Diwas0001.pdf
618 KB 

Wed, Oct 26, 2022 02:09 PM

2 attachments

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

https://email.gov.in/service/home/~/?id=107564&part=2&auth=co&disp=i
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
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